From: Timothy Pastoor I

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 1:49 PM

To: Josh Gilder;Jay Byrne;Cohen, Samuel M;Doug Wolf
Subject: Fwd: Your New Publication

Attachments: ICOUGHLIN_ASIC China Abstract - with website.docx

Some favorable uptake and some supplemental information on coftee.

Tim Pastoor

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: James R. Coughlin |||

Date: Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 2:03 PM
Subject: Your New Publication

To:

Hey Tim,

I just saw mention of your new manuscript on “Classification Schemes...”” with Sam and the others. I sent you’re a Research Gate
request today for the full paper.

Have you seen this PRNewsire release about it?

http://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/academics-former-regulators-and-other-scientists-challenge-who-cancer-agency-

classification-schemes-as-outmoded-300352067.html

I’ve been fighting IARC forever!!! © 42 years on meat/nitrite/cancer, 35 years on coffee and cancer, and 30 years of Prop 65
consulting, where IARC crap as you know is always popping up as an Authoritative Body.



And I'm sure you know all about the House going after IARC funding by NIH, it’s about time! I spent an hour on the phone with
the House staffer who is coordinating all this, even though I had little to add about the funding aspects. I filled his head with all the
nonsense that has been going on in Lyon for decades. I was still at Kraft General Foods when IARC did the Feb 1990 coffee
monograph meeting, and I spent the 8 days in Lyon down the street with a 12-man global coffee team. Here’s my take (abstract

attached) on what IARC did to coffee the second go-around in June. I’'m presenting this in two weeks as a Keynote lecture in
China.

Foods and ag are under siege since Glyphosate in March 2015. We all need to gather somehow and expose IARC, as you guys
did in the paper. Next priorities are all food ingredients: aspartame, sucralose, dietary iron, B-carotene, BPA, etc. IARC is killing
us!

I was the only observer in June 2006 when IARC did nitrite and nitrate. We wound up with Group 2A for endogenous nitrosation,
and we just submitted comments spearheaded by the North American Meat Institute to prevent the CIC from listing “nitrite
combined with amines or amides™ at their November meeting. And processed meats’ Group 1 from Oct 2015, which I worked
on for 6 months, will be a slam dunk Labor Code listing under Prop 65 when the monograph gets published.

Let’s discuss all this soon...and thanks for the paper when you can send it.

Cheers...Jim

James R. Coughlin, Ph.D., CFS
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